



U.S. Department
of Transportation

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

February 25, 2016

Mr. Stephen Bateman
DOT Compliance Primary Manager
City of Long Beach Gas & Oil
2400 East Spring Street
Long Beach, CA 90806-2285

CPF 5-2015-0009M
Case Closure

Dear Mr. Bateman:

Between April 9-12, 2012, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, inspected City of Long Beach Gas & Oil DIMP program in City of Long Beach. As a result of the inspection, City of Long Beach Gas & Oil was issued a Notice of Amendment on July 1, 2015, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

We received your amended procedures dated July 30, 2015. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in the Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

For Chris Hoidal
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 H. Monfared (#139063)